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From* BRIESE, M C (Div13) (FBI)
Sent:  Thursday, May 13,2004 4 04 PM

To! Capron, Velene E (Dv08) (FBI)
Subject. FW Abusze at Abu G

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORDR

Per your request B
~---Ongnal Message -

Fmm; SWECKER, CHRIS (Dv06) (FBI)
Sent: Fnday, April 30, 2004 9°43 AM
To: BRIESE, M C. (Drv13) (FBI)
Subject: RE Abuse at Abu G

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED,
NON-RECORD

1 did not observe or hear of any such abusee | traveted to Abu G many times | did observe thet the enbre facility

was very understatfed You may want to canva H
of thewr time at Abu G processing the delainees

Chrnis Swecker

~--Onginal Message———
From: BRIESE, MC (Dw13) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, Apnl 30, 2004 7 42 AM

v13) (FBI)
(FBI); y w13) (FBI),
Subject: Abuse at Abu G
Importance: Nigh

P
NON-RECORQ

All,

H. (DL) (FBI)
P) (FBIY;

(CJIS

RT management as their tolks spent the majonty
) was ther aimost evrey day CS

b6 -1
b7C -1

1P) b6 -1
(8D pae -y

(Dw13) (FBI); BATTLE, FRANKIE (Div13)

The Director wantad to know (by the end of the day) if anyone from the FBIl had frt hand knowledge of
any sbuses at Abu G pnson Hso, how dd we handle # 1 know that we have been made aware of
allegations in the past, butl do not know of any mstanca where we had (o make a referral  Please advise

as soon as possible since | have to provide a statement to tha press office today

Thanks,
Chns

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DETAINEES-1371

C1TNA

DOJFBI-003544



